

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes
February 8, 2017

ATTENDANCE:

Members and Advisors

Terry Wheeler, Chair

Donna Frazee, Voting Member

Robert Sells, Voting Member

Chris Velissaris, Voting Member

Betty Calton, Voting Member

Kris Singh, Advisor

Tracie Saunders, Advisor

Maria Gambino, Advisor

Chandra Kethi-Reddy, Visitor

Kim Foy, Advisor

The meeting was called to order at 8:37am

Minutes from January 11th were approved

New Business

II-A. Parking regulation Review: Regulations changes were discussed. Kris Singh highlighted changes that include adding Asst. VP for eligibility of reserved spaces, parking permit price based on annual salary, abuse of retiree permits and other changes. The regulations are needing to be approved by April in order to be presented to the Board of Trustees in May. Each present committee member was given a copy of the regulations to review and bring forth to the next meeting any concerns, corrections, etc.

III. Old Business

IIIA. Reporting and fee for stolen permits: The affidavit was reviewed and is currently in a revision state. Lt. Mangan was not present to make recommendations to review. This has been tabled until next meeting.

IIIB: Reserved Spaces: There were no requests for reserved spaces

IIIC. Expectant mother spaces: Currently we have 11 expectant mother spaces

Committee concerns:

Kris gave an update on the UCF Downtown campus. The parking garage will be multi use with retail space.

Chandra followed up regarding carpool space initiative. No updated discussions have taken place by the committee.

Chandra discussed a concern from Student Advocate asking for leniency for parking violations after 6:00pm. Kris explained that we assist with events, motor assist, and lost/stolen permit scans etc. so we would not be able to grant that request

Faculty member has requested more B & C spaces during the day in the C1 parking lot. For now, this will be monitored

It was brought to the attention to the committee to have advance notification when a large amount of parking will be blocked off or reserved for an event during peak times. Recently the entire 4th floor of garage B was blocked off and no notice was given.

Meeting adjourned at 9:12am